

**MINUTES FROM THE MEETING OF THE**  
**SILSDEN YOUTH COUNCIL**  
**30<sup>th</sup> JUNE 2004**

COMMENCED 18.00

CONCLUDED 18.45

**Present**

Youth Cllrs A Roberts, A Thornton, G Barclay, L Jackson, C Wigglesworth, C Chapman, J Sutcliffe, Cllr P Bottomley, Cllr L Trainor, June Medhurst and John Grimbaldeston  
Clerk: L Corcoran

**A Roberts in the Chair**

**Apologies**

PC Stothers, Cllr Walton, M Thornton

**1. Co Op Bid**

Linzi Bottomley came to the youth council to announce she had received on their behalf a chq for £11,500.00 from the co-op bid. The clerk to bank the funds letter of thanks to be sent to Mr Robinson for all his help. Cllr Bottomley to deal.

**2. Funding Update**

Cllr Bottomley has sent out 5 promotional CD's and received £250 pledge from the Ecology Building Society. Still waiting to hear about the Wren bid. Cllr M Eaton the leader of BMDC has offered £5000.00 should the project need it as did Ian Day who offered £6000.00, both wanted to ensure the project succeeded. A further bid for £5000 is to be sent to QED. Mr John Grimbaldeston is to present our project to provident financial to see if he can obtain some community funding.

**3. Local Issues**

Some members attended a meeting with West Yorkshire Police in order to add their support to the campaign to re open the police station. The youth council resolved with all in favour to support the campaign to re open the police station or established a police contact point within the Town. Silsden carnival has now stated that the youth council can collect money on the day from there own area in the field.

**4. Other matters of Interest**

Silsden Beck clean up on Saturday 3<sup>rd</sup> July 2004 if enough YC members turn up to help the clerk will try and obtain a grant from BMDC to go into the funding pot.

Meeting for the carnival at 1pm on Dradishaw Road, on bikes, skateboards, roller blades or foot.

South Craven to be asked about non-uniform day for next term.

Trail bike event at Moorside on the 6<sup>th</sup> of Sept 2004 more details nearer the time.

**Next Meeting 20<sup>th</sup> JULY 2004 at 6pm**

*Being no further business the chair closed the meeting at 6.45pm*

.....  
Signed as true 20/7/04